BARNBY VILLAGE COMMITTEE

MINUTES FROM THE BARNBY VILLAGE COMMITTEE MEETING 22nd JULY 2021 at 7:00pm.

Attendees: Jackie Parker, Derick Parker, Nancy Clipsham, Vicky Appleby, Gill Powell, Marie Burgess, Graham Bett,

Janette Barlow, Helen Cowlan (Clerk)

Public: None

1. Apologies for absence

Andy Rowding was not available for the meeting.

2. Approval of minutes of the last meeting

The last meeting has been scheduled for 23rd March but was cancelled due to Covid, and this is the first meeting held since. The last Village Committee was held on 17th February – the minutes were approved as being a true record of the meeting – proposed Derick Parker, seconded Gill Powell.

3. Matters arising from the minutes

None.

4. Welcome

Jackie Parker welcomed all members – old and new – and hoped this would be the start of being able to return to some normality again.

5. Finance report

No events have been held since early 2020. Clerk to bring financial information to the next meeting to show year to date costs, and will include event related information as required.

6. Events

Care needs to be taken as things are open to change, but it is important to try and raise funds / keep costs low.

• **Sat 14**th **Aug 1pm** – 'Bring Your Own' party on the Green (subject to weather-review nearer the time) Leaflets / posters to advertise for families to bring their own picnics to the Green.

4th September – Horticultural Show

Vicky Appleby /Gill Powell will contact judges who have previously helped to see if they are available, and will look at format for this year – it will be nice for newer residents to have a chance to get involved. It was unanimously agreed that the entrance fee will be 50pence per class. There will also be a raffle (which Jackie Parker will organise) and an auction. Derick Parker offered to help on Fri night. Vicky Appleby requested help for the Friday night and Saturday morning to do booking in / cards (Derick Parker and Gill Powell offered to help on the Friday night). Vicky Appleby will create leaflets / guides. **ACTIONS TO FINALISE – lunch for the judges, themes for the photography competition, and the collecting in of trophies.**

• 4th December - Wreathmaking

Janette Barlow will take ownership of the event and review availability, costs and suggest ticket prices.

2022 - Live and Local

After the success of the previous Live and Local event, this will be considered for next year. There is currently no cancellation fee. Derick Parker to bring details of available acts to the next meeting. Provisional date 26th February.

ACTION - Janette Barlow to include details of upcoming events in the next newsletter.

7. New Proposals – review of any new suggestions

All members to think of ideas for new / future events to bring to the next meeting.

Marie x advised she would be happy to host another afternoon tea in her garden. A treasure hunt was previously successful and could be run again.

No AOB.

8. Date of Next Meeting

Thursday 23rd September at 7.00pm

Parish Clerk: Mrs Helen Cowlan Tel: 07905 787086 E-mail: parishclerk@barnbyinthewillows.com